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Question 

 
1. Who owns the hall and surrounding land? 

2. What were the results of any public consultation, in the format of what 

percentage of replies were in favour of the sell-off to those against? 

3. Was the sale subject to an Open Tender Process to obtain best value for tax 

payers? If not, how was the successful bidder chosen? 

4 What organisation is proposing to set up a school on the site? 

5. How is this organisation funded and regulated? 

6. Who sits on this body? 

7. When was a Planning Application lodged for a new school? 

8. To which body was a Planning Application made? 

9. What were the results of any such application? 

10. What is the cost of the roadworks attributable to this move? 

11. Was this move in the PCC’s manifesto? 

 

Answer 
 
I am writing to advise you that, following a search of our paper and electronic 
records, I have established that some of the information you requested is held by 
this Department. 
 
1. Who owns the hall and surrounding land? 
This information has been published on the OPCC’s website and can be found at: 
http://www.northantspcc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2015/10/Executive-Order-
0062-Estates-Strategy-and-Proposals-for-the-Future-Development-of-the-Wootton-
Hall-Site.pdf 
 
2. What were the results of any public consultation, in the format of what 
percentage of replies were in favour of the sell-off to those against? 
See answer to question one 
 



3. Was the sale subject to an Open Tender Process to obtain best value for tax 
payers? If not, how was the successful bidder chosen? 
See answer to question one 
 
4    What organisation is proposing to set up a school on the site? 
Information about the Wootton Park School can be found at: 
http://www.woottonparkschool.org.uk/ 
       
4. How is this organisation funded and regulated? 
No information held 
 
5. Who sits on this body? 
No information held 
 
6. When was a Planning Application lodged for a new school? 
No information held 
 
7. To which body was a Planning Application made? 
No information held 
 
8. What were the results of any such application? 
No information held 
 
10. What is the cost of the roadworks attributable to this move? 
Details regarding the new roundabout to improve access to the Wootton Hall Park 
site can be found on the OPCC’s website at: 
 
http://www.northantspcc.org.uk/wp-content/uploads/2015/10/EXECUTIVE-ORDER-
0055-ROUNDABOUT-TO-IMPROVE-ACCESS-TO-THE-WOOTTON-HALL-SITE.pdf 
 
11. Was this move in the PCC’s manifesto? 
A copy of the PCC’s manifesto for the 2012 PCC elections can be found at: 
http://tinyurl.com/gvdz5se 
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